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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

DATE: February 17, 2025 

TO:  PROPOSERS 

FROM: District Six - Procurement Office 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.:  E6P15 

Financial Project No.:   434684-7-52-01 

 County(ies):               Miami-Dade  

 Project Name:              The improvements under this Contract consists of 
Miami-Dade County Traffic Operations Signals 
Pushbuttons. 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project information 

is hereby supplemented as set forth below. 

 

  Supplemental Specifications Package Revision #1 

 Plans Revision #1 

 

If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER for the subject project, please go to CPP Online 

Ordering Website at https: https://cpp.fdot.gov/ to download the Amendment file for this 

addendum. 

 



FPID Sheet Number Revision Date Description

434684-7-52-01      T-1                 2/14/2025 Revised project description.

PLANS REVISION NUMBER 01                  

Sheet Number Revision Date Description

1-3                 2/14/2025 Revised scope of work.

SUPPLEMENTAL SPECIFICATION PACKAGE NUMBER 01                  
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